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Barbara Allen

From: Michele Inderrieden <mInderrieden@nbmedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 8:53 AM
To: Barbara Allen
Cc: HR
Subject: RE: OPB Job Opportunity - VP, Engineering

The job is live at:  http://www.radioworld.com/article/classifieds/223591 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks 
Michele 
 
Michele Inderrieden 
Sales Manager, Mid‐Atlantic/SE 
TV Technology and Radio World US and international 
VideoEdge; Government Video; Daily Publishing 
NewBay Media 
Ph:  212‐378‐0400 x523 
Fax:  301‐234‐6303 
 
Check out the latest news, subscribe to our print and digital magazines and electronic newsletters, access media 
kits:  http://www.newbaymedia.com/brands/ 
 

From: Barbara Allen [mailto:ballen@opb.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 7:49 PM 
To: Michele Inderrieden 
Cc: HR 
Subject: RE: OPB Job Opportunity - VP, Engineering 
 
Hi Michele, 
 
Would you please post the same ad to Radio World’s classifieds page? 
 
Thank you! 
 
Barb 
 
‐‐ 
Barbara Allen 
OPB HR Coordinator 
Ph 503‐445‐1885 
Fx 503‐445‐1859 
 
 

OPB seeks VP, Engineering 
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OPB seeks an engineering and technology leader excited about the evolving public media/broadcast 
industry.  For more information and instructions on how to apply, go to 
http://www.opb.org/insideopb/careers/jobs/.  OPB is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 
 

 

From: Michele Inderrieden [mailto:mInderrieden@nbmedia.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 9:49 AM 
To: Barbara Allen 
Subject: RE: OPB Job Opportunity ‐ VP, Engineering 

 
Hi Barb, 
The job is posted at:  http://cms.tvtechnology.com/jobs/0125/vp‐engineering/272366 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks 
Michele 
 
Michele Inderrieden 
Sales Manager, Mid‐Atlantic/SE 
TV Technology and Radio World US and international 
VideoEdge; Government Video; Daily Publishing 
NewBay Media 
Ph:  212‐378‐0400 x523 
Fax:  301‐234‐6303 
 
Check out the latest news, subscribe to our print and digital magazines and electronic newsletters, access media 
kits:  http://www.newbaymedia.com/brands/ 
 

From: Barbara Allen [mailto:ballen@opb.org]  
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 12:38 PM 
To: Michele Inderrieden 
Subject: RE: OPB Job Opportunity - VP, Engineering 
 
Hi Michele, 
 
Please see attached.  I’d like to pay this by credit card – please send me the form for that when you have a chance. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Barb 
 
‐‐ 
Barbara Allen 
OPB HR Coordinator 
Ph 503‐445‐1885 
Fx 503‐445‐1859 

 

From: Michele Inderrieden [mailto:mInderrieden@nbmedia.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 7:40 AM 
To: Barbara Allen 
Subject: RE: OPB Job Opportunity ‐ VP, Engineering 

 


